

1403 Buster Chatham Rd.
Waco, Texas 76705
Phone (972) 849-5136

E-mail
johnniedayusmc@yahoo.com

Johnnie Edwin Day III

Objective

To obtain a position as an Agricultural Science Educator in a school district that recognizes the benefits of Agricultural Science and Technology and is supportive of its programs.

Summary of qualifications

I have a strong background and years of experience in welding and construction, agriculture, and leadership. I am a dedicated individual with a professional, positive work attitude. I work well under stress, and with people on all levels. I am able to work under little or no supervision, and I have a strong initiative and work ethic, with a demand for quality.

Education

Bachelor of Science, Agricultural Services & Development
Tarleton State University, Stephenville, Texas, 2009

Certifications:

- Equine Reproduction
- Private Applicator License, Pesticides and Herbicides
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Hunter Education Instructor

Work Experience

February 2009-May2009

Student Teaching, Lorena, Texas

- Effectively planned, conducted and evaluated lessons in classrooms
- Maintained a student brain based and multiple intelligence environment in the classroom
- Efficiently managed and disciplined classroom
- Participated in the surrounding agricultural community
- Coached several teams/individuals for LDE contest
- Assisted students with SAE projects
- Served as Advisor for local FFA meetings
- Met with parents to discuss students' goals in the FFA
- Assisted with FFA recruitment
- Worked with students to establish nontraditional SAE projects

January 2006-June 2008, Stone Canyon Ranch, Glenn Heights, Texas

Ranch Manager

- Oversaw the care of the equestrian center
- Established a breeding program
- Managed Boarding Facilities
- Customer Service and Sales, Community liaison
- Equine Training
- Beginner Riding lessons and horsemanship
- Supervised the general well being of all of the horses
- Maintained quality hay production
- Supervised ranch staff
- Barn and fence construction
- Equipment maintenance and repair

July 2004-June 2008, Leatherneck Horseshoeing, Red Oak, Texas

Farrier

- Established local hoof care business
- Advertising
- Customer Service
- Marketing and Sales
- Developed a strong clientele with a wide variety of hoof care needs.
- Most customers were through referrals from satisfied clients.

February 1999-June 2004, Jim Crosby Equipment Co., Sanger, Texas

Field Operations Technician

- Customer Service and quality control
- Maintained rolling equipment for various stores in Texas and surrounding states
- Sanitized rolling equipment
- Painting
- Repaired equipment through the use of MIG welder, cutting torch, and a wide array of hand tools
- Able to operate a forklift
- Able to pull trailers up to 40 feet.

January 1995-January 1999, United States Marine Corps

Military Police Officer

- Training and logistics manager, Quantico SWAT team
- Assistant breacher, Quantico SWAT team
- Dispatcher for Quantico military police
- Patrol supervisor for the Quantico military police
- Trained in the deployment of various weapon systems
- Marine experiences include:
 - skills in military police school
 - hazardous materials awareness
 - defensive shooting school
 - advanced SWAT school
 - courses in corrections
 - terrorism counteraction
 - military police interview / interrogation forms.

Volunteer experience

- Volunteer Reader and Classroom Volunteer, Wooden Elementary, Red Oak Texas
- Volunteer Reader and Classroom Volunteer, Shields Elementary, Red Oak Texas
- Member of Red Oak PTA August 2003 – May 2008
- Member of China Spring PTA August 2008 – Present
- Coordinated Watch DOGS program, Shields Elementary, Red Oak Texas August 2007 – May 2008
- Member of Watch DOGS China Spring, Texas, August 2008 - Present

Activities / Honors

U.S. Marine Corps:

- Navy/Marine Corp Achievement Medal
- National Defense Medal
- Metal of Good Conduct
- Over Seas Service Ribbon

College

- Tarleton State University Academic Honor Roll
- Chair person for Tarleton Invitational Leadership Development Event
- Invited to join several Academic Honor Societies
- Collegiate FFA Member
- Voting Delegate for Collegiate FFA Convention
- 2008 Farm Safety 4 Kids Event Coordinator
- 2008 Heart of Texas Fair Judging Agricultural Mechanics Projects

High School/FFA Activities:

- FFA Officer (Sentinel 1992, Vice President 1993, President 1994)
- Lone Star Farmer
- Extemporaneous Speaking
- Horse, Hog, Cattle proficiency awards
- Principal's Award

References

Dr. Kimberly Bellah, Tarleton State University
Department of Agricultural Services & Development –
Box T-0040, Tarleton Station;
Stephenville, Texas 76402
bellah@tarleton.edu
Phone 254.968.9200

Dr. Kyle McGregor, Tarleton State University
Department of Agricultural Services & Development –
Box T-0040, Tarleton Station;
Stephenville, Texas 76402
mcgregor@tarleton.edu
Phone 254.968.9200

Dr. Marlin Priddy, Tarleton State University
Department of Agricultural Services & Development –
Box T-0040, Tarleton Station;
Stephenville, Texas 76402
priddy@tarleton.edu
Phone 254.968.9200

Mr. Dennis Mann, Lorena ISD, Agricultural Science Dept.
#1 Leopard Ln.
Lorena, Texas, 76655
dennismann@lorenaisd.net
Phone 254.857.4604

Mr. Henry Goff, Lorena ISD, Agricultural Science Dept.
#1 Leopard Ln.
Lorena, Texas 76655
henrygoff@lorenaisd.net
Phone 254.857.4604

Mrs. Shondra Jones, Shields Elementary, Assistant Principal
205 E Ovilla Rd,
Red Oak, TX 75154
shondrajones@redoakisd.org
Phone 972.223.1499